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January 9, 2006 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Cooperative Agreements with Health Care Facilities 

East Pasco Medical Center 
Regional Medical Center Bayonet Point 
 

 
The School District has numerous cooperative Agreements with various health care facilities 
in order to allow students to complete clinical assignments in the Health Occupations 
program.  The attached agreements have been developed to allow students enrolled in the 
Allied Health Assisting program to use the various health care facilities for clinical rotations.  
Due to the holidays and change in Board dates, the attached contracts will be retro active to 
January 1, 2006.  The attached agreements are being forwarded for your perusal. 
 
At this time, we respectfully request your approval of the Agreements between The District 
and the above-referenced facilities for second year of the three year agreement for the Allied 
Health Assisting Program. 
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
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